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From: Kate Madsen

To: "Norm Hill"

Cc: biance@pauaplanning.co.nz

Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarries Raahui Pookeeka
Date: Monday, 1 July 2019 9:34:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png

GCH-001-01 - Plan - Fill Option Design - 05-06-19.pdf
GCH-003-01 - Plan - Fill Option Areas (Aerial) - 05-06-19.pdf

Téena koe, Norm

I note | did not include the actual design layout in my previous email — please see attached. Fill
Areas 2-4 are proposed for both overburden disposal and importation of managed fill; Fill Area 5
is for overburden disposal only. These are yet to be refined by geotechnical analysis, so are
pretty rough at this stage.

It would be great to meet with Hori Awa as soon as we can © thanks

kate

From: Norm Hill [mailto:Norm.Hill@boffamiskell.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 8:51 a.m.

To: Kate Madsen

Cc: biance@pauaplanning.co.nz

Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarries Raahui Pookeeka

Kia ora Kate. Thank you for the email.

I will arrange a meeting with Hori Awa from Waahi Whaanui Trust to update him so we can progress
this project.

| will keep in touch.

Norm

From: Kate Madsen <pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 1:35 PM

To: Norm Hill <Norm.Hill@boffamiskell.co.nz>

Cc: biance@pauaplanning.co.nz

Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarries Raahui Pookeeka

Kia Ora Norm,
I hope it is as beautiful day in the Waikato today as it is in Auckland :)

Attached is the most up to date plan for the proposed areas of fill at the Gleeson Quarry in
Raahui Pookeeka. The geotechnical experts are working on cross-sections and more detailed
plans.

Fill areas 2-4 are proposed for both managed fill and overburden, whereas Fill area 5 is proposed
for overburden only.

On behalf of Gleeson Quarries Huntly, | would like to request a Cultural Impact Assessment for
this proposal. | attach an initial scope of works (which will need refining). It would also be good
to address the regional consents that require renewal in July 2020, in particular relating to the
existing 1200m3/per day water take, and the water discharge consent into the Waikato River.
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If you would advise how to formally get this process underway we would be most appreciative.
The quarry is still keen to undertake cultural inductions and meet with leaders within the Waahi
Whaanui Trust over the next while, with your guidance and facilitation.

Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning
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